FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: CHARLES N. {(NORM} MILLER

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2767

APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: charles.miller@fcc.gov
June 12, 2008

Chris Barber

Indiana University of Pennsylvania

121 Stouffer Hall

Indiana, Pennsylvania 15705

Re:  Indiana University of Pennsylvania

WIUP-FM, Indiana, Pennsylvania
Facility Identification Number: 28604
Special Temporary Authority

Dear Mr. Barber;

This is in reference to the request filed March 27, 2008, on behalf of Indiana University of
Pennsylvania (“IUP”). TUP requests special temporary authority (“STA”) to operate Station
WIUP-I'M with facilities proposed in Application BPH-20080327AFI1.

Our review indicates that Construction Permit BPH-20080327AFH was granted on May 30,
2008, and that the permit does not incorporate any special operating condition which precludes
immediate commencement of Program Test operation with the full facilities authorized. Thus,
STA is no longer necessary.

Accordingly, the request for STA IS HEREBY DISMISSED.

Sincerely,

Co /M

Charles N. Miller, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Indiana University of Pennsylvania

"WIUP-FM is licensed for operation on Channel 21 1A (90.1 MHz) with effective radiated power of 1.6 kW (H only)
and antenna height above average terrain ("HAAT") of 27 meters. Construction Permit BPH-20080327AFH corrects
the geographic coordinates and antenna elevation data, and authorizes operation with 1.5 kW (H&V).



